From: elnvoicing <elnvoicing@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:17 AM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Cc: Chi-Ho Yeung; Ashleigh Chirnside; Mark Stockwell

Subject: Notification of Candidacy - PAC Leader - Mark Stockwell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Notification of Candidacy - Mark Stockwell.docx

Hello OpenPeppol,
Please find attached Mark Stockwell’s nomination for the Peppol Authority Community Leader position.

Regards,
Nerida

Nerida Quinnell
elnvoicing
Australian Taxation Office

ATO. Working for all Australians
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IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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